E-mail sent to FTT on 07.12.23 - Filing Application dated 07.12.23

From: Dobson, Michael <Michael.Dobson@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 2:28 PM

To: rpmidland@Justice.gov.uk

Cc: Khan, Abdah <Abdah.Khan@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: LON/OOBE/LDC/2023/0074 - Properties at London Borough of Southwark - Building
Insurance Dispensation Application

Dear Sirs,

Case Reference: LON/OOBE/LDC/2023/0074
Property: All residential leasehold properties managed by London Borough of
Southwark

Please see attached Application to Seek Permission to file a further witness
statement and extension of time to file submissions for transfer of this matter to the
Upper Tribunal.

| confirm that copies will be emailed to the Participant Leaseholders today and a
copy is in the process of being uploaded onto our website.

Yours faithfully,

Michael Dobson

Enforcement Officer

Exchequer, Finance & Governance || Southwark Council

Postal address: HOS Enforcement, PO Box 76378, London, SE1P 6HY
Telephone: 020 7525 0351

If you'd like to know about our data protection policy and how we use your information, please visit our website.

MySouthwark
ISGUthWEI’k For council services at your fingertips, register online
E

é DO YOU REALLY NEED TO PRINT THIS E-MAIL? SAVE PAPER

POWERED

o) - TOGETHER WE HAVE THE P

peov‘;g to shape Southwark's futu


http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Hoprivacynotice
https://my.southwark.gov.uk/Default.aspx?utm_source=mysouthwark_email_signature&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Housing_Portal_email_signature
https://southwark.gov.uk/people-powered/

